
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE 

EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA 

Alexandria Division 

L 

CLERK, U.S. DISTRICT COURT 
ALEXANDRIA. VIRGINIA 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ) 

v. ) Criminal No. 1:10-MJ-

) 

) 
Brenna Marie Reilly ) 

) 
Defendant ) 

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT AND ARREST WARRANT 

I, Kari Alexa Parker, a Special Agent with the Federal Bureau of Investigation ("FBI"), 

Washington Field Division, Washington, D.C., being duly sworn, depose and state as 

follows: 

1. I am a Special Agent with the FBI and have been since April 26, 2009. I 

have been assigned to investigate a variety of criminal and national security matters. I 

have received training in a variety of investigative and legal matters, including Fourth 

Amendment searches, the drafting of affidavits in support of criminal complaints, search 

warrants, and arrest warrants, and I am trained to analyze the existence of probable cause. 

2. As a federal agent, I am authorized to investigate violations of the laws of 

the United States and I am a law enforcement officer with authority to execute warrants 

issued under the authority of the United States. 

3. This affidavit is submitted in support of an arrest warrant and criminal 

complaint charging Brenna Marie REILLY with impersonating a United States Federal 

employee, specifically an employee of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), in 

violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 912. 
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email from Rielly to V2. After VI and V2 filled out the forms by hand, Reilly collected 

the forms. Standard Form 86, which is required for any person applying for a position 

with the FBI, asks for detailed information, including but not limited to the applicant's 

Social Security number, date and place of birth, education, employment and credit 

history, and names, addresses, places and dates of birth of the applicant's parents, 

siblings and references. 

7. On or about December 7, 2009, Reilly asked VI to sign what they called 

an "affidavit" detailing the conditions of his employment with the FBI. The document 

had a seal of the Department of Justice on it. Both Reilly and VI signed the document. 

Reilly refused to provide VI with a copy of the "affidavit," but took a picture of the 

affidavit using her cellular telephone and sent the picture to VI. According to the 

document, Vl's employment with the FBI was to begin on December 15, 2009. VI 

resigned from his managerial position at National Trade Productions on December 11, 

2009 so that he could begin working for the FBI as Director of Administration and as 

Reilly's administrative assistant. 

8. During subsequent weeks, VI performed various tasks for Reilly as part of 

his duties purportedly for the FBI. Some of the duties involved transcribing 

interrogations supposedly conducted by Reilly. VI worked with Reilly at Reilly's 

apartment and used Reilly's computer, a Macintosh laptop, to transcribe the 

interrogations dictated by Reilly. Reilly claimed she was permanently on duty, 

constantly answering telephone calls and text messages that she claimed to be from her 

colleagues and that she claimed were related to her position with the FBI. Reilly had two 

telephones, one personal cellular telephone and one other cellular telephone, which she 

claimed was her FBI telephone. Vl's other duties included editing condolence letters to 

the families of the United States Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) officers who died in 

the January 2010 bombing in Afghanistan; Reilly claimed the CIA officers were working 
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VI was in Germany and, although they were not allowed to contact him, they should not 

worry about VI. On January 10, 2010, VI called W2 and W3 and informed them he 

never went to Germany and that he stayed at Reilly's apartment and then at a hotel, all 

under the threat that if he were to contact and tell anybody that he was actually in the 

United States, Reilly would terminate his employment. On January 20,2010, W3 filed a 

complaint with the FBI regarding Reilly's impersonation of an FBI employee. 

11. Reilly appears to maintain contact with W4. In February 2009, when 

asked by W4 how the FBI was via Facebook chat, Reilly stated that she quit. Reilly has 

not been seen at or near her Arlington, Virginia residence, which is within the Eastern 

District of Virginia, since approximately February 5, 2010. On March 2, 2010, Reilly 

informed W4 that she is with her cousin in Norfolk, Virginia and will be coming back to 

Virginia sometime during the week of March 8, 2010. According to the assistant 

manager of the Wellington apartment complex, Reilly gave notice via email at the end of 

February 2010, that she will not renew her lease term, which ends in March 2010. 

According to the United States Postal Inspection, Reilly requested that, beginning on or 

about January 2010, the United States Postal Service forward her mail from her 

Arlington, Virginia, residence to her parents' residence in Holyoke, Massachusetts. The 

mail is scheduled for forwarding through July 2010. 

12. Based on the foregoing, probable cause exists to believe that REILLY has 

impersonated an employee of the FBI in violation of Title 18, United States Code, 

Section 912. 

W 
Kari Alexa Parker 

Special Agent 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 
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Sworn to and subscribed before me on the ̂ Tday of March, 2010, in Alexandria, 
Virginia. 

/s/ 

John F. Anderson 

United States Magistrate Judge 
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